



Official Publication of Kalamunda Aeronautical Model Society (Inc).



Kalamunda Aeronautical Model Society (Inc.)
February 2022

KAMS Heli Fun Fly
9am Sun 13th March 2022
KAMS – 71 Jackson Rd, Oldbury

Open to all heliflyers
and spectators welcome

\$5 Sausage & Softie Sizzle

THREE FLIGHT LINES FROM 9AM!

K.A.M.S. Oldbury Field W.A.

#KEEPRCHELISALIVE

FLASH

The poster features a collage of images: a yellow and black helicopter in flight, a person kneeling next to a blue and white helicopter on a grassy field, and a group of people standing around a large collection of model helicopters laid out on a red mat. The background is a clear blue sky.

KAMS General Meeting

Date 26th February 2022

Time 1 PM

Venue KAMS flying field Oldbury

Attendees Ric Stephen, Peter Stephen, Les Murphy, Clive Stone, Peter Maddren, Ted, Keith Willans, Barry Willans, Kumi Willans, Terry Hunt, Dave Trewarne, Ken Greaves, John Phillips, Marty Martin. Gary urna, Vince Belshaw, Gary Payne.

Apologies [Brain Krause](#)

Minutes of Previous meeting

Published in last slipstream

Accepted	Moved	Terry Hunt
----------	-------	----------------------------

	Second	Clive Stone
--	--------	-----------------------------

Matters Arising from the Last Minutes

- Nil

Treasurers Report

Accepted	Moved	Dave Trewarn
----------	-------	--------------

	Second	Ric Stephens
--	--------	--------------

Secretary Report

Correspondence in:

- | | |
|---------------------------|---|
| Ian Salau | – Request to advertise glider regatta day at KAMS. |
| D and T Ashfelt | – agree to quote on driveway. |
| Roshers | - Quotes on tractors |
| AWA | - Advice on Vince Belshaws ratings issued. |
| Verbal Advice - Ian Salau | - Glider crashing into wood yard. |
| Field Manager | - Insight into future jobs for the KAMS club |
| Shire of Serp | -Update on street clearing. Will happen in 3 to 6 months. |

Correspondence out:

- AWA - Request update on V Belshaws ratings to be issued.
- D and T Ashfelt - Request to quote on upgrading entrance.

Safety Officer Report

- Reminder that all incidents that occur off the KAMS field should be notified to the safety officer.

Field Manager Report

- Input from others
 - Forward planning for replacement mower for KAMS field.
 - General discussion that this item should part of the next 5 year plan for the club.

General Business

- Driveway improvements.
 - Difficulty in getting quotes.
 - Business that was going to quote the owner got quite sick and will not now proceed.
 - In light of comments about replacing the mowing equipment in the future that this might have to take precedent over funding the driveway.
- Canteen activity
 - Roster numbers to man canteen – Still needs increasing
 - Hot water system.
 - Current unit, whilst still working is rusted/leaking and requires replacement.
 - Replacement -
 - Storage vs instant vs a kettle (i.e. no hot water system) vs solar on the roof. Discussion
 - Secretary got a verbal Quote from Mundy's plumbing.
 - \$1250 for instant electric unit located under sink.
 - Require power point as additional.
 - Discussion did not really resolve direction with further quotes to be obtained.
 - Cleanliness of canteen
 - Has come up again about the way the canteen is left.
 - Some of the regular canteen cleaners commented about the poor state often found.
 - Dishes live in cupboards not in the sink.
 - Drain blocked.

- Suggested action to fix.
 - Temporary in place ATM.
 - Request to all members about initial installation methods did not bring any information forward.
 - Small Soak well will be installed in the line.
- Future planning for expenditure and club improvements.
 - Neil created a job list to assist with required future jobs and costing for the club.
 - This was circulated in the meeting agenda notification.
 - Discussion indicated that a new 5 year plan for the club should be created.
 - Comment about working towards a second flight line
 - Requires the extension of the retic system.
- Upcoming events.
 - Display day and Warbirds.
 - Possible effect due COVID spread and changing Govt rules.
 - President indicated to the meeting that he felt that both the warbirds and display day should be delayed.
 - Comments were that the current govt cap of 200 people would be exceeded.
 - The meeting felt that the day was bigger than this and should be delayed rather than run at a lower capacity.
- Camera
 - Comments about people getting onto the camera.
 - There is a procedure.
 - Suggested that members come to next meeting and John will work through the process.

Meeting Close 1.50 PM

Next meeting

Saturday 12th March 2022



Kalamunda Aeronautical Model Society (INC)

Dec B/F Value(Bank)
\$ 46,436.05

DEBIT

Date	Name	Field	Value(Bank)
31/01/2022	Neil Hewson sundry maintenance items	Field	\$ 374.69

Total \$ 374.69

Cash in Hand Canteen	\$	-
Cash at Bank	\$	46,911.36
Term Deposit	\$	21,804.75
MAAA Loan A/c	\$	14,278.00

Treasurer

President

Jan-22

CREDIT

Date	Details		
4/01/2022	Hamish Scott Kams Membership (part year)	Fees	\$ 210.00
4/02/2022	Ted Khinsoe	Canteen	\$ 10.00
10/01/2022	Ted Khinsoe	Canteen	\$ 10.00
11/01/2022	Peter Maddren	Canteen	\$ 70.00
12/01/2022	Clive Stone Container rental	Fees	\$ 50.00
12/01/2022	Clive Stone Container rental	Fees	\$ 50.00
17/01/2022	Gavin Wilkins	Canteen	\$ 10.00
17/01/2022	Dave Trewarn	Canteen	\$ 125.00
17/01/2022	Peter Maddren	Canteen	\$ 140.00
18/01/2022	Peter Maddren	Canteen	\$ 105.00
28/01/2022	Carl Clements	Canteen	\$ 30.00
31/01/2022	Peter Maddren	Canteen	\$ 40.00
	Canteen & Merchandise		\$ 540.00
	Member and other fees		\$ 310.00
	Total Incoming		\$ 850.00

